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Gibson-Glass, Mary

From: Ford-Kelly, Jessica

Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2013 3:01 PM
To: Gibson-Glass, Mary

Subject: Another Drafting Request

Senator Lassa would like to delete the provision in the budget with reference to chronic alcoholism, drug addiction,
psychosis, and active tuberculosis as care needs that qualify a veteran or a veteran's spouse, surviving spouse, or parent
for admission to the Veterans Homes at King, Union Grove, and Chippewa Falls. Under current law, in order to be
admitted to a veterans home, an individual must have care needs that the veterans home is able to provide within the
resources allocated for the care of members of the veterans home, including chronic alcoholism, drugﬁgdtctlon
psychosis, or active tuberculosis. This item would remove the reference to these specific conditions¥
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Office of Senator Julie Lassa
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608-282-3564 fax
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DOA....... Lawrence, BB0380 — Care needs for members of veterans homes

FOR 2013-2015 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN Act ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
VETERANS

Under current law, DVA may admit to a veterans home a person who is a
veteran and meets certain other eligibility requirements. One of those eligibility
requirements is that the person has care needs that the veterans home is able to
provide. The statutes specifically list chronic alcoholism, drug addiction, psychosis,
or active tuberculosis as such care needs.

This bill removes the reference in the statutes to chronic alcoholism, drug
addiction, psychosis, or active tuberculosis.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SecTION 1. 45.51 (2) (b) 5. of the statutes is amended to read:

N A A N, 7' g b o A S S N LI b i " J—




[- S O R

2013 - 2014 Legislature -2~ LRB-0007/P2
MPG:eev:jf

SECTION 1

45.51(2) (b) 5. Has care needs that the veterans home is able to provide within

the resources allocated for the care of members of the veterans home,including
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AN AcT ...; relating to: care needs provided by veterans homes

- %

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, the Department of Veterans Affairs (m may admit to a
veterans home a person who is a veteran and who meets certain other eligibility
requirements. One of those requirements is that the person has care needs that the
veterans home is able to provide. ( ﬂC:\' QO 3

The statutory provisionAs to thisTequirement that was in effect prior to the
enactment of 2013Act 20(fthe biennial budget act}, specifically listed chronic
alcohohsm drug addiction, psychosis, and active tuberculosis as such care needs.
Act 20%removed this list from the statutory prov1smn§nd this bill restores the list. ¥

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do

enact as follows: v, ) aS ak-q—'\edté \0 2013
@ SECTION 1. 45.51 (2) (b) 5. of the statutes&is/amended to read: (A)\SC%‘\ AC;*

)
3 45.51 (2) (b) 5. Has care needs that the veterans home is able to provide within
4 the resources allocated for the care of members of the veterans home, including
5 chronic alcoholism, drug addiction, psychosis, or active tuberculosis.

History: 2005 a. 22, 25,2007 a. 20: 2013 a. 20; 5. 13.92 (1) (bm) 2: 5. 35.17 correction in (2) (b) 5.
(END)




Parisi, Lori

From: Ford-Kelly, Jessica

Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2013 4:43 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB -2700/1 Topic: Care needs for members of veterans homes

Please Jacket LRB -2700/1 for the SENATE.




